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Memorandum for General RFP Configuration

To:
Solicited Vendors for Letter of Configuration (LOC) Number 35771

 REF ProjNum \* CHARFORMAT 35771, dated June 8, 2005

 REF LOCdate \* CHARFORMAT June 8, 2005, for the Mississippi Veterinary Research and Diagnostic Laboratory (MVRDL)

 REF Agency \* CHARFORMAT Mississippi Veterinary Research and Diagnostic Laboratory (MVRDL)
From:
David L. Litchliter

Date:
June 17, 2005

Subject: 
Responses submitted to questions and clarifications to specifications

Contact Name:
Sheila Kearney

 REF Contact \* CHARFORMAT Sheila Kearney
Contact Phone Number: 
601-359-2686

 REF Phone \* CHARFORMAT 601-359-2686
Contact E-mail Address:
Sheila.Kearney@its.state.ms.us

 REF Email \* CHARFORMAT Sheila.Kearney@its.state.ms.us

The following questions were submitted to ITS and are being presented as they were submitted, except to remove any reference to a specific vendor.  This information should assist you in formulating your response.

1. In Item 1.1, please help us estimate the scope of this item.  How large is the current facility?  How many employees are housed there?  Approximately how many of each of the following components exists in your current facility?  Workstation PCs?  Servers?  Routers, switches, and hubs?  What other types of infrastructure items are to be included in this inventory?

Response:  The size of the current facility, located at 2531 North West Street in Jackson, Mississippi, is 14,000 square feet; 9,269 square feet are allocated for Laboratories and 4,731 square feet are allocated for Office/Administrative/other.  The current facility has 25 employees, 30 workstation PCs, 3 servers, 1 router, 2 switches, and 1 PIX device.

An area of the new facility (2000 square feet) is currently being occupied by the Poultry Research and Diagnostic Laboratory, located at 3137 Highway 468 West in Pearl, Mississippi.  Of this, 1,000 square feet are allocated for Laboratories (Necropsy, Microbiology/Serology) and 1,000 square feet are allocated for Office/Administrative/other.  The new facility has 6 employees, 5 workstation PCs, 1 router, 1 switch, and 1 PIX device.

2. Item 1.1.18 - This step requests a disaster recovery / business continuity plan.  Does such a plan exist today for the existing facility?  Does MVRDL have a disaster recovery site?

Response:  The MVRDL currently has a disaster recovery plan but does not have a disaster recovery site.

3. For item 1.2, does the requested application assessment include individual workstation applications, or just shared applications running on servers?

Response:  The application assessment requirement applies only to shared applications running on the servers.  However, since MVRDL does not currently have a SAN and images are saved on workstation hard drives as detailed in item 1.4.8, each workstation will have to be reviewed to ensure that all images are included in the SAN migration plan.

4. Item 1.5:  Research laboratory equipment and provide requirements and recommendations for interfacing laboratory equipment to equipment and systems in the new laboratory.  
Are we to assume you are going to continue to use the existing lab equipment? What if existing equipment will not interface with the newer technology being suggested? Who will be responsible for referral of NEW laboratory equipment?

What types of laboratory equipment and approximately how many are involved in this item?

Response:  The existing laboratory equipment will be used at the new facility.  Although there are several devices that may be interfaced, a specific count is not currently available.  The awarded Vendor will not be responsible for proposing diagnostic laboratory bid specifications.  Likewise, the awarded Vendor will not be responsible for addressing technical issues associated with interfacing laboratory equipment with equipment and systems in the new laboratory.  The awarded Vendor will be expected to serve as a project manager for the interfacing process and must work in conjunction with interface Vendors.

Item 1.5 is hereby revised to read “Manage the interfacing of research laboratory equipment to equipment and systems in the new laboratory.”

5. Item 1.9: Define performance criteria and requirements for the proposed infrastructure (some examples may include response time and system uptime).

Who is responsible for this? Which response time are you referring to? Do you want a service contract that extends past this consulting agreement? This RFP does not say.

Response:  The Vendor is expected to recommend performance criteria based on the MVRDL’s needs and business practices.  For example, if the lab has employees working two shifts, the infrastructure must support the hours of operation for both shifts.  If the lab is required to transmit a file to a remote location or perform an inquiry on one of their applications, the response time (bandwidth) must be sufficient to meet those needs.  MVRDL’s normal daily processes and use of their systems would dictate these requirements.  The State does not intend for the awarded Vendor to provide a service contract.  The Vendor is expected to identify what quality of service is required from the proposed infrastructure to meet MVRDL’s needs as well as describing what maintenance and operations must be performed (as requested in item 1.10) to ensure that this quality of service can be maintained with the proposed infrastructure.
6. Item 1.15 - This item states that payment for services will be made upon completion and acceptance of the entire solution.  However, item 3.3, form 3423, and Exhibit A all refer to deliverable based payments.  Which is correct?  Will we in fact be paid for deliverables according to an agreed upon schedule minus retainage, or will we be required to wait until the end of the entire project to receive any payment?

Response:  Vendors are expected to include payment deliverables in their LOC response.  The State will negotiate acceptable payment deliverables with the awarded Vendor as part of the contract negotiation process.  

Item 1.15 is hereby amended to read “While the Vendor will not be held responsible for delays outside its control, payment for the services being acquired herein will be made based upon negotiated payment deliverables with the awarded Vendor after completion and acceptance of each deliverable by the State.  The State will require a 20% holdback of the actual cost of each deliverable to ensure final completion of the project.  The State is never, in any circumstances, able to pay for services that have not yet been received.”

7. Item 3.10 - This section refers to a variety of skills required for this project.  However, many of the requested skills seem to only be relevant to implementation of the new infrastructure, and should not be required for planning and managing the implementation.  Is the scope of this RFP limited to design and management of the implementation, or will the selected vendor in fact be providing implementation resources as well?

Response:  The awarded Vendor for this Consulting Services LOC will not be installing the infrastructure equipment, but will be overseeing and managing the installation and implementation of infrastructure equipment and will be required to work closely with the Vendor who is supplying the equipment and installation services.  
8. Item 3.21 - This item implies that we must dedicate resources full time to this project, for the entire duration of the project.  This may result in higher costs than necessary to complete the requested work.  Is this the intent of this requirement, or can we bring in appropriate resources/skills when needed, for the required duration to complete their piece of the scope of work?

Response:  It is the State’s intent to have the proposed resources brought in as needed throughout the duration of the project to complete their scope of work based on their skill sets.  The State is opposed to the Vendor replacing anyone on the proposed team, since that could cause delays and affect the October 2005 move-in date.  The State anticipates a Vendor project manager or coordinator that will work practically full-time to oversee the activities of Vendor assigned resources.
Please remember that LOC responses are due June 27, 2005

 REF DueDate \* CHARFORMAT June 27, 2005.

If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, please contact Sheila Kearney at 601-359-2686.
Board Members –David G. Roach, Chairman ( Stephen A. Adamec, Jr., Vice-Chairman ( Derek Gibbs ( John Hairston ( Cecil L. Watkins

Legislative Advisors – Representative Gary V. Staples ( Senator Billy Thames
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